
 

 

 

Local Workforce Development Board (LWDB) 

Youth Employment Committee Meeting Agenda 

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89830586809 

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 • 11:30 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. 
 

 

 

    

 

      

 

  

 

  

  

 

  

 

 
    

 

  

  

 

  

 

  

  

 

     

 

    

  

 
  

 
 

    
 
 

 

The next LWDB Youth Employment Committee Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, February 21, 2023 

 

 

1. Welcome,  Introductions  and Updates:  Amy Williams  / Rod Blackburn  (11:30)

2. Work-Based Learning (WBL) Project Update:  Keith Lawing  (11:35)  (pp.  2-9)

The Workforce Alliance hired two Work Based Learning Intermediaries as part of the WBL 

Pilot Project and an update will be provided on the Local Area IV and state-wide strategy.

Recommended action:  Take  appropriate  action.

3. Roadtrip  Nation  –  Leveraging Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act (WIOA) and 

Work-Based Learning (WBL):  Keith Lawing  (11:50)  (pp. 10-14)

Workforce Alliance staff are developing plans to utilize the Road Trip Nation project to support 

outcomes for both WIOA Youth and the Work Based Learning project.

Recommended action:  Take appropriate action.

4. 2022  Youth  Employment  Project  (YEP)  /  Helping  Youth  Prepare  for  Employment

(HYPE)  Outcomes:  Amanda Duncan  /  Chelsea Daniels  (12:05)  (pp. 15-21)

The  final  report  and  outcomes  from  YEP/HYPE  activities  in  2022  will  be  presented  and 

discussed.

Recommended action:  Take appropriate action.

5. 2023 Helping  Youth Prepare for Employment  (HYPE)  Work Plan and Goals: Amanda 

Duncan  (12:20)

The Committee will discuss goals and strategies for the  2023 work plan.

Recommended action:  Take appropriate action.

6. Consent Agenda:  Amy Williams  / Rod Blackburn  (12:45)

Members of the Committee may request discussion on any of the action items at the meeting 

or the items may be accepted as presented in a single motion.

A. Approval of the Minutes from the  September  20, 2022  Meeting  (pp. 22-24)

B. Program Year  2022 (PY 22) Budget  (p. 25)

C. Workforce  Innovation  and  Opportunity  Act  (WIOA)  Performance  Reports  for  Youth 

Program  (pp. 26-30)

Recommended action:  Approve the  consent agenda  as presented.

7. Next Steps  and Adjourn:  (1:00)

1 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89830586809


Work Based Learning Initiative

Partners:

• KAWB

• Kansas Department of Commerce

• Kansas Department of Education 

2 



Work Based Learning Initiative

• Year One Funding: 2020-2021: KSDE (Perkins)

• Year Two Funding: 2021-2022: KDC (WIOA)

• Year Three Funding: 2022-2023: State Budget

3 



Work Based Learning Initiative

2021-2022 School Year Summary

4 



2021 – 2022 School Year

5 



8861

9169

28,022

Students in Career Preparation Experiences. (Internships, Clinical Rotations, 
Work Experiences, Youth Registered Apprenticeships, Employer Connected 
Projects, Entrepreneurship, and Service Learning).

Students engaged in Career Exploration Experiences. (Job Shadows, Mock 
Interviews, Career Mentoring, Field Trips, and Employer Tours).

Students engaged in Career Awareness 
Experiences. (Guest Speakers, Career Fairs, 
Virtual Events, Field Trips, and Employer Tours).

2021 – 2022 School Year

6 



Testimonials

• “The Work Based Learning Program has 
been a breath of fresh air to our 
community, essentially allowing 
professionals to pass along valuable 
knowledge and experience to students, 
and light a fire under them, while at the 
same time showing them how their 
education and training all time back to 
limitless opportunities in any field of 
study they’d want to pursue.”

-Scott Schecter, Eagle Precision AG

• “Work Based Learning provides students 
with an experience they simply cannot 
get in the classroom.”

-Cheryl Thies, Medicine Lodge HS

• “This program provides an 
opportunity for youth who are on the 
verge of stepping into adulthood, a 
way to test the waters before they are 
made to swim.”

-Doris Sorg, Director, Lincoln Library

• “I loved it! I got to clean headlights 
and get some real world vehicle 
experience. I would recommend work 
experience to help students further 
their career goals.”

-Trenton Tharp, EHS Class of 2023, Work 
Experience Completed with Patrick Sampoll. 
Owner of Elite Body Shop in El Dorado Kansas

7 



Our School Districts

8 



Our Partners

9 



LWDB Youth Employment Committee Meeting                                                                Item #3 

November 15, 2022 

Submitted By: Keith Lawing 
 

  

  

 
 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

   

  

  

 

  

 

 

  

  

  

  

 

 

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

  

Item

Roadtrip  Nation  –  Leveraging  Workforce  Innovation  &  Opportunity  Act  (WIOA)  and  Work-Based 

Learning (WBL)

Background
One  of  the  goals  of  the  Roadtrip  Nation  (RTN)  project  is  to  help  connect  to  area  youth  and  increase 

awareness about the WIOA Youth program.  The Workforce Alliance is also using RTN tools to support 

the Work Based Learning Intermediary initiative.  A plan is being developed and actions are being taken to 

help the Workforce Alliance achieve goals and create outcomes for both of these programs and projects.

The  Build  Your  Future  Build  Your  Future  |  Wichita  (roadtripnation.com)  Digital  Community  Hub  is 
active and being utilized in area schools.  A training session for staff from USD 259 and the Workforce 

Alliance was held on September 6th, and presentations have been made at the Kansas Association of Career 

and Technical Education, and the State Workforce Conference.

Analysis

Below is a summary of ideas and suggestions for how RTN can be utilized by WIOA Youth Participants 

and in the  Work Based Learning Intermediary initiative.  A final plan is being developed that will have 

identified  measurables to track  outcomes  and  overall impact  for  Program  Year  2022  and  Program  Year 

2023.  This data will be shared with the Committee on a regular basis,  and  a final plan will be presented

to  the Committee in January.

Roadtrip Nation (RTN) tools will be offered to those  WIOA Youth  customers needing additional

guidance to determine a career path

1.  Roadtrip Nation Experience  -  Virtual Classroom

a. Case  Managers will create a virtual RTN classroom

b. RTN classroom link/instructions  will be sent to customers with an interest in additional 

career exploration to complete the experience

2. Entrepreneurship: Youth identified for Entrepreneurial Skills Training on the OA/ISS

a. Youth with entrepreneurship as an identified element, will be required to complete the 

Roadtrip Nation Classroom Experience

b. Youth will conduct an interview with someone in their area of choice

c. Youth will be encouraged to use the RTN site for the below general resources

3. General Resources for all youth  (Build Your Future | Wichita (roadtripnation.com):

a. Explore Careers

i. Watch recorded interviews of individuals in the career area they have identified

an interest in

b. Career Stories

i. Hear stories from people who have been in their shoes

c. Find Training & Job Opportunities

i. Take the next step to their career path

d. Prospective Students and Career Seekers

i. RoadTrip/Watch: Watch stories from people like them and watch other RoadTrip 

Films

ii.  Choose Wichita Section

1. Encourage Youth to Make a Life in Wichita: “Wichita #Relentlessly 

Original”

2. Find Jobs in Wichita: Apply for local jobs

4.  Student Resources  Roadtrip Nation for Students & Career Seekers | Roadtrip Nation

10

https://roadtripnation.com/workforce/wichita
https://www.roadtripnation.com/workforce/wichita?u=olaji613
https://www.roadtripnation.com/who-were-for/learners


LWDB Youth Employment Committee Meeting                                                                Item #3 

November 15, 2022 

Submitted By: Keith Lawing 
 

  

  

  

 

 

 
 

 

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

a. WATCH: RTN documentaries

b. EXPLORE: Start Your Roadtrip

i. Interest Inventory

Having  USD  259  as  one  of  the  leading  partners  on  the  Road  Trip  Nation  project  will  help  accelerate 

opportunities to support the Work Based Learning Intermediary project.  Some examples include but are 

not limited to the following.

• Expose the RTN website and videos with community leaders to high school students in line with 

current career goals and interest.

• Use the RTN lesson plan as a prerequisite for WBL work experience opportunities and internships

• Ask students to interview local people in occupations and careers of interest as a WBL activity 

or  assignment.

Strategic Goals Supported

This activity supports the following Strategic goals of the Local Workforce Development Board:

• Meet or exceed the negotiated performance of WIOA Title I programs to  maximize community 

impact

• Enhance youth employment opportunities by expanding partnerships with businesses, schools and 

other community organizations

• Increase the awareness of workforce programs and services throughout South Central Kansas

• Proactively approach the employment and skills training challenges and opportunities of the future 

with energy and planning today

Recommended Action

Receive and file

11 



South Central Kansas Roadtrippers

Aubrie

From: Wichita, KS

Age: 19

Schooling/Org: Currently studying biomedical engineering at Wichita State University Tech (WSU Tech)

and currently works at the WSU Tech Transfer & Commercialization Office

Aubrie comes from a big family in South Central Kansas and she’s eager to see what her home state has
to offer her. She’s currently studying biomedical engineering and works for the Wichita State Tech
Transfer and Commercialization Office. She would love to build prosthetic limbs for athletes that need
them someday, but she’s also open to a wide variety of other career opportunities.

Austin

From: Hillsboro, KS, currently resides in Wichita, KS

Age: 19

Schooling/Org: Currently studying mechanical engineering at Wichita State University (WSU)

Austin spent his youth in Hillsboro putting together Lego sets. This love of construction and design really
stuck with him. Currently, he’s studying mechanical engineering to see how he can turn his passion for
creativity and problem solving into a lucrative career. He also possesses an innately entrepreneurial spirit,
and he’d love to build a product or business of his own someday. He’s eager to talk to people from all
walks of life.

12 



Gary

From: Wichita, KS

Age: 18

Schooling/Org: Currently studying aerospace engineering at Wichita State University (WSU) and

currently interning for AirBus

Gary is a first generation college student and current aerospace engineering major at Wichita State
University. His parents work for airplane manufacturers themselves and he’s open to following in their
footsteps. He’s also currently interning for AirBus. Still, he wants to make sure he explores all his options.
He wants to talk to people from a wide array of industries to discover paths he may not even know are
available to him yet.

Hannah

From: Wichita, KS

Age: 21

Schooling/Org: Currently studying forensic science at Wichita State University (WSU)

Hannah is currently studying forensic science at Wichita State, but her time in the lab has left her curious
about more hands-on careers. She’s thinking about pursuing a career in health care, particularly
cardiology or anesthesiology. Ultimately, she hopes to talk to professionals both inside and outside the
medical field to get a better idea of the opportunities South Central Kansas has in store for her.

13 



Mirza

From: Pakistan, currently resides in Wichita, KS

Age: 25

Schooling/Org: Pursuing a Master’s In Computer Science from Wichita State University (WSU)

Originally from Pakistan, Mirza has a background in electronics engineering and is currently pursuing a
master’s in computer science. She’s excited about a career in IT because she thinks it allows her to utilize
her technical skills in a wide variety of different industries. As she sets out across Wichita and the
surrounding regions, she’s as eager to see what she can do for her community as she is to learn what her
community can do for her.

14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



 

 Page 1 of 1 Issued 9/21/2022  

“Equal Opportunity Employer/Program - Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. Any individual with a 

disability may request accommodations by contacting the Workforce Centers, 316-771-6800, TDD: 711 or 1-800-766-3777” (admin@workforce-ks.com) 

 

 
 
 
Objectives  

▪ To engage, prepare and empower WIOA Young Adult Work Experience participants to meet the growing demands of a 
global economy. 

▪ To provide positive work experiences with committed role models. 
▪ To develop supported team relationships between employers, WIOA Young Adult Work Experience staff and worksites to 

enhance business goals and to support participant’s success in future employment opportunities. 
▪ To facilitate opportunities for participants to explore career opportunities. 
▪ To provide a safe work environment in compliance with WIOA Young Adult Work Experience Policies, Worker’s 

Compensation, and State and Federal Child Labor Laws. 
 

The WIOA Young Adult Work Experience internships/work experience/summer employment opportunities are on-the-job, work-
based, employment activities. It is designed to support business needs of the worksite and support participants in developing self-
esteem, life strategies, career pathways and marketable job skills. The goal of WIOA Young Adult Work Experience is to help 
participants gain an understanding of workplace culture and requirements, to have a successful learning experience, and to 
enhance their potential of future success in the workforce. 
 

Expectations of the Employer 
▪ Provide a meaningful work-based training experience to assigned participants in a safe working environment.  
▪ Provide participants with supervision at all times. Participants should be provided with their supervisor’s phone number 

and office location on the first day. In the event the participant’s direct supervisor will be late, absent, or out of the office, 
participants shall be provided a secondary contact, their location, and phone number.  

▪ Review approved job description and develop an appropriate training plan to support specific goals and skill attainment. 
Encourage participants to ask for clarification if needed, inform supervisor if the tasks are too easy or too difficult, and ask 
for additional work if needed. Additional responsibilities outside of the scope of the approved job description shall require 
prior written approval from the WIOA Young Adult Work Experience Program Manager. 

▪ Provide appropriate orientation including workplace culture and a review of the worksite’s policies and procedures. 
Ensure the participant knows where the safety equipment is located, including a first aid kit. 

▪ Regularly monitor participant’s progress and provide ongoing feedback; complete reviews and surveys as requested.  
▪ Know and follow the procedures for on-the-job accidents (see section on Accidents on the Job). 
▪ If corrective action is necessary, review disciplinary procedures and contact WIOA Young Adult Work Experience staff for 

assistance. 
 

Internship/Work Experience 
Internships/Work experiences are for participants 16 years or older. Participants are allowed up to 500 total hours of work 
experience at assigned worksites. 
 

Summer Employment Opportunity 

Summer employment opportunities are for participants 16 years or older. Participants are allowed up to 500 total hours of work 
experience at assigned worksites. Summer employment opportunities shall only occur during the months of June, July, and 
August.  
 

Worksite Placement 
Job placement is a critical part of the internship/work experience/summer employment opportunity process. Participants are 
placed at a worksite by comparing skills and interests with the worksite job requirements, location and schedule. The WIOA 
Young Adult Work Experience’s placement process attempts to place participants best suited to each position, but 
circumstances may dictate alternative matches.  

You Could Be Training Your Future Employees-For Free 
 

20 



Equal Opportunity Employer/Program - Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. Any individual with a 
disability may request accommodations by contacting the Workforce Centers, 316-771-6800, TDD: 711 or 1-800-766-3777, (admin@workforce-ks.com). 

Requests should be made at least five (5) working days in advance of the event 

 

 

The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Young Adult Program 
offers free education and employment services to young adults, 16-24, who 
have a desire to become self-sufficient but face significant barriers in 
making a successful transition to adulthood; entering the workforce, higher 
education, or advanced training. 

• No cost to employers! 500-hour work experience, all wages, Worker’s 

compensation, and insurance covered by the Workforce Center. 

• Employee has an assigned case manager who conducts follow up and 

tracks their work experience. 

• Job coaching available. 

 
For more information contact John Grant at 316-771-6644 or at 
jgrant@workforce-ks.com 

 

 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

(WIOA) - Young Adult Work Experience 

21 



 

 

Local Workforce Development Board (LWDB) 

 Youth Employment Committee Meeting Minutes 

September 20, 2022 – 11:30 AM 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

The LWDB Youth Employment Committee assembled via ZOOM. Keith Lawing introduced long-

time LWBD Member Rod Blackburn as the new co-chair for the Committee replacing Jennifer 

(Hughes) Jackson whose board term ended on June 30, 2022; Amy Williams will continue to act as 

the other co-chair. Other Committee member changes include the departure of Cowley College 

president Dr. Dennis Rittle, who accepted another position out of state and the addition of new LWDB 

Member Alana McNary with BG Products.  Lawing introduced new Workforce Alliance (WA) WIOA 

Youth Program Supervisor KC Schumacher who replaced Stacy Cotten in that position. He also 

introduced Work-Based Learning Intermediaries Holly Westmoland and Marqus Wilson. Co-Chair 

Rod Blackburn asked Committee members for self-introductions and called the meeting to order.   
 

2. Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Youth Program Performance for 

Program Year 2021 (PY21) 

An update on performance for the WIOA Youth Program for PY21 was provided. PY21 began on 

July 1, 2021 and ended on June 30, 2022.  All data entry has been completed and performance for 

PY21 is final. The Youth Program annual performance exceeded the goal for Placement in 

Employment, Education, or Training 2nd Quarter, Placement in Employment, Education, or Training 

4th Quarter, Credential Rate, Median Earnings and Measurable Skills Gain. Local Area IV (LAIV) 

exceeded the State in annual performance.  LAIV exceeded the goal for all five measures and the 

State exceeded the goal for three measures, met the goal for one measure, and did not meet the sanction 

level for the Measurable Skills Gain.  For the Average Indicator Score, LAIV exceeded the goal for 

Employment 2nd Quarter, Median Earnings, Credential Rate, and Measurable Skills Gain and met 

the goal for Employment 4th Quarter. LAIV exceeded the goal for the Adult and Youth programs and 

met the goal for the Dislocated Worker program. No corrective action is indicated or required from 

the reporting. Overall, the program met 122% of the goals; exceeding some of the actual goals. The 

first quarter reporting for PY 22 will be complete at the end of this month and will be reported at the 

next Committee meeting. 

 Staff were asked to explain to the Committee what the most challenging operational elements of 

the WIOA Youth program are and how Committee members can assist in addressing those challenges. 

Low enrollment numbers is the biggest challenge. Schumacher is reaching out to community partners 

to build new relationships and to rekindle old ones. Staff are also looking at how they are reaching 

out to referrals and to improve follow up after the initial contact in order to increase retention in the 

program. Committee members can help staff by getting the word out into the community of the 

services the WA can provide 16 to 24 year-olds. Staff are available to meet with new contacts to 

review the referral process and are open to ideas on how to improve outreach to increase participation.  

Staff are discussing making changes to the intake process and possibly offering group orientations as 

well as in-person and virtual outreach. The program works with out-of-school youth; it is difficult to 

reach this population.  Blackburn pointed out that these youth were once in school and that improving 

the contact while they are still in school would be beneficial and encouraged visits with school 

counselors to form close relationships. Having the new WBL intermediaries work directly in the 

schools will improve this communication. Youth are confused on the multitude of options that they 

have and need direction. The use of Xello in the schools to identify areas of study for students based 

on their interests is important so that this information can be leveraged by youth programs to provide 

targeted outreach. Staff will follow up with Committee members after the meeting on information 

regarding the WIOA Youth program and the referral process. 

Report was received and filed. 

22 



 

 

 

3. Youth Employment Project (YEP)/Helping Youth Prepare for Employment (HYPE) 2022 Daft 

Annual Report 

Reports on each of the Camp HYPE’s that took place over the summer were provided to Committee 

members for review. The final report on activities for HYPE/YEP is being prepared and staff hope to 

have final numbers by the end of the month. Preliminary numbers show overall 3,166 youth were 

served. 1,048 participants attended workshops. Approximately 2,000 badges were awarded and 681 

certificates were earned.  Total employment numbers are still being reported and collected; that 

number currently stands at about 80. 92 youth participated in Camp HYPE. 226 employers were 

engaged, nine job fairs were held and attended by 1,800 students. 176 employers took part in 38 events 

in 10 districts. The Camp HYPE’s were very successful in creating career awareness for some 

students. Some of the camps were held at community partner locations such as Groover Labs and the 

Urban League. Aletra Chaney Profit stated that Butler Community College (BCC) would like to 

become reengaged in HYPE/YEP and with the schools in Butler County.  Staff had an initial meeting 

with BCC regarding this and will follow up. BCC is open to ideas for trying to connect high school 

students that due to age cannot participate in an internship and could possibly partner with HYPE/YEP 

to provide an experiential learning opportunity.  WA staff recently participated in a USD 259 Senior 

Job Fair for those students who had not yet identified their next steps post-graduation in order to learn 

about available options.  The WA had a booth to speak to them about referrals to the WIOA Youth 

program, getting into an opportunity through YEP or potential post-secondary education with WA 

partners. This provided a good connection to students who WA staff would not have had otherwise.  

Staff are currently looking to replicate this model in other schools in the region. Staff will provide a 

draft HYPE/YEP plan for 2023 to members at the next meeting in November. A priority of the plan 

is to implement the HYPE/YEP model in Butler, Cowley and Sumner counties. 

Report was received and filed. 

 

4. Work-Based Learning (WBL) Project Update 

All five of the local workforce boards in Kansas have received grant funding over the last couple of 

years to hire a WBL Intermediary to work with designated schools that have applied to be recognized 

as a WBL school and expand career awareness. This year, the local areas have received funding from 

the State of Kansas. Chelsea Daniel, Youth Work Experience Coordinator is working with WBL staff 

in the other Local Areas in preparing a training program for all of the WBL intermediaries across the 

state and will focus on how to leverage the WIOA Youth and Business Services programs in 

partnerships with the schools. The intermediaries will be working in the schools to assist students with 

resumes and provide workshops to make them work ready, connect them to businesses and get them 

jobs and work experiences. They will facilitate the partnership between schools and businesses by 

providing outreach to businesses on how they can provide work experiences such as internships and 

job shadowing that will inspire youth and help them figure out what they want to do for a career. Data 

collection to help measure the success of the WBL program will be important in order to obtain 

additional funding from the legislature next year. All intermediaries statewide share the same job 

description and goals. The goals are to coordinate facility tours, job or career fairs, speakers into the 

classroom, industry professionals to mentor students as well as setting up job shadowing, paid or 

unpaid internships and tracking referrals to the WIOA Youth program across the state. First quarter 

reporting will occur in two weeks and that report will be shared with Committee members at its next 

meeting in November. Total number of students served, number of schools and school districts, 

number of employers engaged and what industry or pathway they are engaged in. 

Report was received and filed. 

  

23 



 

 

 

5. Consent Agenda 

Minutes from the May 17, 2022 meeting, the WA budget for Program Year 2022 and an update on 

the Jobs FORE Youth Golf Tournament were presented to the Committee for review and/or approval. 

The budget highlighted the line items that support WA Youth program operations - wages, work 

experience, incentives, occupational training and supportive services. LWDB and Committee meeting 

schedules are being drafted for 2023.  The current schedule for the Committee is to meet every other 

month beginning in January. This was problematic in March due to Spring Break.  The proposed 

calendar would have the Committee meeting every other month beginning in February. Lawing asked 

if there were any feedback regarding this change; no feedback was provided.  An email regarding this 

change will be sent to all Committee members. 

Aletra Chaney-Profit (Mim McKenzie) moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion was adopted 

 

6. Next Steps 

• Staff will follow up with Committee members after the meeting on information regarding the 

WIOA Youth program and the referral process. 

• Staff will provide a draft HYPE/YEP plan for 2023 to members at the next meeting in November. 

• HYPE/YEP staff follow up with Butler Community College on their engagement in the program. 

• First quarter WIOA Youth program performance and WBL data reporting at the next meeting. 

 

7. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 12:27 PM. 

 

Attendees: 

 

LWDB Youth Employment Committee Members    Staff/Guests 

Rod Blackburn, Partners in Education 

Cody Griffin, WSU Tech 

Aletra Chaney-Profit, Butler Community College 

Debbie Kennedy, Wichita Children’s Home 

Mim McKenzie, YMCA 

 

Chelsea Daniel 

Amanda Duncan 

Denise Houston 

Keith Lawing 

KC Schumacher 

Holly Westmoland 

Marqus Wilson 

Shirley Lindhorst 

Maria Bocco-Oyler, Kansas Department of 

Children and Families 

 

  

  

 

24 



YTD  % BudgetAugust% BudgetYTDAugust% BudgetYTDAugust

Category BudgetBudgetBudget Expenditures RemainingExpendituresRemainingExpendituresExpendituresRemainingExpendituresExpenditures

Wages 156,361 303,7722,120,500 1,118,202$ 95,99086%$ 185,519$ 3,238,702$ 252,35183%$ 489,291$ 85%$ $$

Fringe 35,673 70,533547,814 308,717$ 21,69387%$ 45,291$ 856,531$ 115,82485%$ $ 57,366 86%$ $$

Facilities 54,756 134,988291,550 159,953$ 5,97854%$ 12,289$ 451,503$ 147,27792%$ $ 60,734 67%$ $$

Contract/Pro Fees 12,703 32,007104,780 123,410$ 20,20769%$ 27,377$ 228,190$ 59,38478%$ $ 32,910 74%$ $$

Supplies/Equipment 11,86082,510 69,115$ 7,284 12,44586%$ $ 11,653 151,625$ 24,30582%$ $ 18,937 84%$ $$
Outreach/Cap Building 40,645$       1,077$             6,720$             83% 75,198$        12,986$          13,028$          83% 115,843$          14,063$          19,748$          83%

Travel/Conferences 274,324$     1,079$             2,032$             99% 35,734$        2,475$             2,931$             92% 310,058$          3,554$             4,963$             98%
Grants Awarded -$              9,591$             9,591$             #DIV/0! 190,500$      3,054$             (34,746)$         118% 190,500$          12,645$          (25,155)$         113%

Staff Development 23,000$       -$                 -$                 100% 16,250$        -$                 -$                 100% 39,250$             -$                 -$                 100%
Misc -$              0% 40,000$        100% 40,000$             -$                 -$                 100%

 Work Experience 978,047$     33,218$          56,581$          94% 276,653$      17,462$          14,284$          95% 1,254,699$       50,680$          70,865$          94%
On The Job Training -$              -$                 -$                 426,800$      14,646$          20,347$          95% 426,800$          14,646$          20,347$          95%

Incentives 25,000$       -$                 -$                 100% 10,000$        1,225$             8,645$             35,000$             1,225$             8,645$             75%
Occupational Training 307,066$     4,963$             5,203$             98% 1,034,833$  5,586$             5,060$             100% 1,341,899$       10,549$          10,263$          99%

Supportive Services 55,000$       2,318$             1,245$             98% 217,500$      10,614$          11,851$          95% 272,500$          12,932$          13,096$          95%
Total 319,023 634,5324,850,236 4,102,864$ 223,56987%$ 324,321$ 8,953,100$ 542,59292%$ 958,853$ 89%$ $$

Analysis
Budget:  The PY22 budget with expenditures through the end of the July 2022. The budget includes a breakdown between WIOA (LWDB budget) and non-WIOA Funding (Community Impact Funds) and combined 
totals.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
The PY22 budget allocates 37% on direct client spending including classroom training, work experience, on-the-job training and supportive services. The direct client spending is at 8% for the month of July.   
Accruals for which WA is waiting final invoices has created the negative expenditures in the grants awarded line item. The budget has 95% remaining..  

Strategic Goals Supported
This activity supports the following Strategic goals of the Local Workforce Development Board:
• Expand Youth Employment Opportunities to help develop the workforce of the future
• Strengthen relationships with WIOA partners, community organizations and educational/training institutions to leverage resources and align services through the one-stop workforce centers (American Job 
Centers)
• Create and implement a more effective and comprehensive communication plan to increase public awareness about employment and training services, and skills needed for current and future careers in South 
Central Kansas
• Generate revenue to increase community impact of WIOA and Workforce Centers 

Recommended Action
Receive and file.

Workforce Alliance Consolidated Budget PY22
July 2022 - June 2023

WIOA Community Impact Funds Consolidated
Expenditures Through 08/30/2022

   Local Workforce Development Board (LWDB) Meeting
 October 26, 2022
Submitted By: Chad Pettera

Item #5C

25 



LWDB Youth Employment Committee Meeting       Item #6C 

November 15, 2022 

Submitted By: Denise Houston 

 

 

Item 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Youth Performance Reports 

 

Background 

Program Year 2022 (PY22) began on July 1, 2022.  The first quarter is complete and we are 

midway through the second quarter.  While it is midway through the second quarter, it is still very 

early in the program year for performance. 

 

Analysis 

WIOA Youth (PY22) 

The Youth Program projected first quarter performance is to exceed the goal for Placement in 

Employment, Education, or Training 4th Quarter, Credential Rate, and Median Earnings.  Local 

Area IV (LAIV) is projected to not meet the sanction level for Placement in Employment, 

Education, or Training 2nd Quarter and Measurable Skills Gain.  The low numbers in Measurable 

Skills Gain are a data entry issue. 

 

The Youth Program projected second quarter performance is to exceed the goal for Placement in 

Employment, Education, or Training 2nd Quarter and Median Earnings.  LAIV is projected to not 

meet the sanction level for Placement in Employment, Education, or Training 4th Quarter, 

Credential Rate, and Measurable Skills Gain.  The low numbers in Measurable Skills Gain are a 

data entry issue. 

 

LAIV is projected to do a little better than the State in annual performance.  LAIV is projected to 

exceed the goal for two measures, meet the goal for one measure, and not meet the sanction level 

for two measures.  The State is projected to exceed the goal for one measure and not meet the 

sanction level for four measures. 

 

WIOA Average Indicator Scores (PY22) 

For Average Indicator Score LAIV is projected to exceed the goal for Median Earnings, meet the 

goal for Credential Rate, and not meet the sanction level for Employment 2nd Quarter, 

Employment 4th Quarter, and Measurable Skills Gain 

 

For Average Program Score LAIV is projected to not meet the sanction level for the Adult, 

Dislocated Worker, and Youth programs. 

 

Strategic Goals Supported 

This activity supports the following Strategic goals of the Local Workforce Development Board: 

• Meet or exceed the negotiated performance of WIOA Title I programs to maximize 

community impact 
 

Recommended Action:  Receive and file. 

26 



WIOA Youth Program

Program Year 2022

Performance Report of LA IV

as of 11/03/2022

Goal

Sanction

72.30% 2 6 12 101 2nd Qtr= 10/01/21 to 12/31/21

65.07% 4 6 17 184 Annual= 07/01/21 to 06/30/22

69.40% 5 3 13 121 2nd Qtr= 04/01/21 to 06/30/21

62.46% 6 5 21 195 Annual= 01/01/21 to 12/31/21

$3,050.00 2nd Qtr= 10/01/21 to 12/31/21

$2,745.00 Annual= 07/01/21 to 06/30/22

66.30% 4 1 10 74 2nd Qtr= 04/01/21 to 06/30/21

59.67% 5 4 14 146 Annual= 01/01/21 to 12/31/21

49.20% 0 0 0 9 2nd Qtr= 10/01/22 to 12/31/22

44.28% 11 11 11 139 Annual= 07/01/22 to 06/30/23

Summary LA IV 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr LAIV Annual State Annual

Youth Youth Youth Youth Youth Youth

Met Goal 3 2 2 1

Met Sanction 0 0 1 0

Did Not Meet Sanction 2 3 2 4

* Reporting Period = Participants who exited during the time frame indicated will count in performance measures

51.37

$4,322.36

50.00 100.00

^^^^ No data showing in the quarter yet even though it is within the current reporting period.

Measurable Skills Gain                         

(Real Time Measure) 0.00 0.00

The KS Dept. of Commerce accesses confidential data to obtain additional wage info; therefore, the actual performance rating cannot be released, only whether the rating met, exceeded, or was below the goal or sanction level.

0.00 6.47

Credential Attainment                            

(Within 4 Qtrs. after Exit)

*Reporting Period

PY22

4th Qtr

Apr 23 - June 23

Education and Employment Rate               

(4th Qtr. after Exit) 83.33 60.00

80.00 25.00% 71.43

$3,901.55

Earnings                                        

(Median Earnings 2nd Qtr. after Exit) $4,628.89

70.59 54.89

PY22

State / Annual Report

July 22 - June 23

PY22

1st Qtr

July 22 - Sept 22

PY22

2nd Qtr

Oct 22 - Dec 22         

PY22

3rd Qtr

Jan 23 - Mar 23  Youth

PY22

Annual Report

July 22 - June 23

Education and Employment Rate           

(2nd Qtr. after Exit) 

N/A

61.90 62.05

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A$3,109.70

27 



WIOA Programs

Program Year 2022

Performance Throughout the Program Year

Local Area IV

as of 11/03/2022

52.46% 70.14% 70.59%

76.00% 77.00% 72.30%

58.51% 66.29% 61.90%

71.90% 78.00% 69.40%

$7,505.60 $10,990.03 $4,322.36

$6,784.00 $9,653.00 $3,050.00

82.50% 62.07% 71.43%

76.50% 86.90% 66.30%

12.50% 0.00% 0.00%

64.10% 58.10% 49.20%

Average Program Score 90.00% 77.68% 90.00% 72.27% 90.00% 87.26%

Measurable Skill Gains 19.50% 0.00% 0.00% 6.50%

Average Program Score and Average Indicator Score totals will meet sanction by achieving 90% (i.e. Red = 0%-89.99%; Yellow = 90%-99.99%; Green = 100% or greater)

Indicator / Program totals will meet sanction by achieveing 50% (i.e. Red = 0%-49.99%; Yellow = 50%-99.99%; Green = 100% or greater)

85.92%

85.19%

122.07%

95.67%

84.99%

113.85%

71.43%

97.63%

89.19%

141.72%

107.74%

69.03%

81.38%

110.64%

107.84%

91.09%

Average 

Indicator Score

Local Area IV Performance Through PY 2022

Performance / 

Goal
Title I Adults

Performance / 

Goal
Title I DW

Performance / 

Goal
Title I YouthIndicator / Program

Employment 2nd Quarter After Exit

Employment 4th Quarter After Exit

Median Earnings 2nd Quarter After Exit

Credential Attainment Rate

28 



WIOA Programs

Program Year 2022

Performance Throughout the Program Year

Statewide

as of 11/03/2022

52.99% 67.61% 54.89%

76.00% 77.00% 72.30%

57.18% 64.70% 62.05%

71.90% 78.00% 69.40%

$7,680.49 $10,968.34 $3,901.55

$6,784.00 $9,653.00 $3,050.00

69.08% 75.76% 51.37%

76.50% 86.90% 66.30%

17.50% 21.05% 6.47%

64.10% 58.10% 49.20%

Average Program Score 90.00% 76.01% 90.00% 81.56% 90.00% 76.78%

25.56%

Indicator / Program totals will meet sanction by achieveing 50% (i.e. Red = 0%-49.99%; Yellow = 50%-99.99%; Green = 100% or greater)

Average Program Score and Average Indicator Score totals will meet sanction by achieving 90% (i.e. Red = 0%-89.99%; Yellow = 90%-99.99%; Green = 100% or greater)

Median Earnings 2nd Quarter After Exit 113.21% 113.63% 127.92% 118.25%

Credential Attainment Rate 90.30% 87.18% 77.48% 84.99%

Measurable Skill Gains 27.30% 36.23% 13.15%

Employment 2nd Quarter After Exit 69.72% 87.81% 75.92% 77.82%

Employment 4th Quarter After Exit 79.53% 82.95% 89.41% 83.96%

Overall State Performance Through PY 2022

Indicator / Program
Performance / 

Goal
Title I Adults

Performance / 

Goal
Title I DW

Performance / 

Goal
Title I Youth

Average 

Indicator Score

29 



30 


	1 11.15.22 LWDB Youth Committee Agenda
	2 WBL KAWB_StateBoard-Presentation Rev 11.3.22
	WBL KAWB_StateBoard-Presentation Rev 11.3.22
	Work Based Learning Initiative
	Work Based Learning Initiative
	Work Based Learning Initiative
	2021 – 2022 School Year
	2021 – 2022 School Year
	Testimonials
	Our School Districts
	Our Partners


	3 RTN-WIOA-WBL
	3.1 South Central Kansas Roadtrippers
	5.1 Brookings Private Sector Summer Employment
	5.2 WIOA Young Adult WE Employer Info
	5.3 WIOA Young Adult Work Experience Flyer
	6A 9.20.22 LWDB Youth Employment Commitee Meeting Minutes
	6B Budget Report
	6C Youth Performance Report November 2022
	6C1 PY22 WIOA Youth Performance Report as of 11.03.2022
	Sheet1

	6C2 PY22 Performance Throughout the Program Year as of 11.03.2022
	LAIV PY22
	STATE PY22
	KEY


